Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Mori, Brenda <Brenda@co.steuben.ny.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 9:30 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: Thank you! -- RE: July 14, 2016 FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation &
Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Attachments: Elected-Apptd Officials Salaries 13_of_2007.pdf; Elected-Apptd Officials Salaries I11_of_

2011.pdf; Elected-Apptd Salaries 111_of_2013.pdf; Elected-Apptd Officials Salaries I11_of_
2015.pdf; Elected-Apptd Officials Salaries 111_of_2016.pdf; DA-119_of_2015.pdf; Elected-
Apptd Il1_of_2014.pdf; Mgmt Fringe Benefits-Steuben.pdf; Dist Atty Salary History.xlsx

Ms. Sassower,

Attached please find documents containing the information you requested regarding the annual salary of the district
attorney, any additional compensation and non-salary benefits, and the annual salary of other county’s other full time
elected officers for 2007 and from 2011 to 2016.

Please note, the attached local laws provide you with the salaries of our local law employees, which includes appointed
officials, as well as elected officials. For Steuben County, the elected officials are: County Clerk, County Sheriff, County
Coroners. The County Coroners are paid per diem by case; they do not have an annual salary. Also, we had an elected
County Treasurer until 2014 when we transitioned that position to an appointed Commissioner of Finance.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
I believe this concludes your request.
Thank you,

Brenda K. Mori

Clerk of the Legislature
County of Steuben

3 East Pulteney Square
Bath NY 14810
Phone: (607) 664-2243
Fax: (607) 664-2282

This email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for use by the
individual or entity named on the email. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or employee or
agent responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you must not read, use, copy or disseminate the
information. Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please delete and destroy this communication immediately
and notify the sender by "reply" or phone of the error. No responsibility is accepted by Steuben County for any
loss or damage arising in any way from receipt of this message.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Mori, Brenda

Subject: Thank you! -- RE: July 14, 2016 FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for
District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers
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District Attorney Salary History

Year
2007

2011
2012
2012

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

O:\DistAttySalaryHistory.xIsx

Salary
119,800

136,700
136,700
140,300

160,000

160,000
167,000

167,000
174,000

174,000

174,000
183,350

(Salary changed to 136,700 eff. 1/1/08)
Jan - March

Eff. 4/1/12

Eff. 4/1/12 (retro), per Adm Comm 6/12/12

Jan - March
Eff. 4/1/13

Jan - March
Eff. 4/1/14

all year

Jan - March
Eff. 4/1/16



